City of Cambridge

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT SHUO WANG

Assistant Purchasing Agent for

3 Goods & Services
Elizabeth Unger NATALIE SULLIVAN
Purchasing Agent Assistant Purchasing Agent for
Design & Construction

TO: All Bidders

FROM: City of Cambridge

DATE: May 9, 2024

RE: File 11487A - Hach Parts and Supplies for CWD - REBID

This addendum is comprised of:

Submitted Questions and Answers

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

Q1: Can you please advise who is the incumbent of the previous award? Please advise if you can
share the bid tabulation to me?

Al: No bid has been issued for these materials in the past. There is no bid tabulation available.
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SPECIFICATIONS -

+ Unit Dimensions (17" x 13" x 3.5")

+ Storage Dimensions (18" x 18" x 8)

s Weight (14 lbs)

+ Upgraded iMX6 Dual Core Processor

* Scans double sided ballots in 3-5 seconds
= 57" Color Touchscreen LCD

+ 1GB DDR3L Memory

+ Upto4USB 3.0and 2USB 2.0 Ports

¢ Thermal Report Printer

* Color LED Indicators

+ Internal battery life of & hours

Ensuring Accurate & Transparent Elections

Every ballot image is appended with Dominion’s exclusive AuditMark® technology. The system digitally stores
an image of every ballot cast along with a clear record of how the tabulator interpreted each vote, ensuring a

completely transparent and auditable election.

All results and ballot images are stored on encrypted memory cards. No identifying information about the

voter is recorded by the tabulator.
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1. 866, 654, VOTE (8683)
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